PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:55 PM
To: 'Michael K Brandon'

Cc: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Agenda for meeting
Attachments: Agenda.docx

| will be correcting the agenda to correct the affiliations of Bob and Javad.

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:53 PM
To: 'Michael K Brandon'

Cc: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: Agenda for meeting

Mike:
Please review attached agenda and let me know if sufficient time has been allocated for each presentation.

Thanks
Tekia
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Agenda
Thursday, November 29, 2012
8:30p.m. — 2:00 p.m.

MEETING BETWEEN

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

AND

DETRIOT EDISON

MEETING TO DISCUSS OPEN ITEMS AND OUTSTANDING REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION RESPONSES RELATING TO THE DETROIT EDISON COMBINED LICENSE

Time

8:30 a.m.

8:40 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

10:00 a.m.
10:15 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
11:45 a.m.

12:30 p.m.

1:00 p.m.
1:30 p.m.
1:45 p.m.

2:00 p.m.

APPLICATION FOR FERMI UNIT 3
Topic
Meeting Procedures and Introduction
Opening Remarks
Remarks
Purpose and Background
CEUS SSC Model Evaluation
Site Specific SSI Input Development
Break
SSI Analysis Methodology & Modeling
Modified Subtraction Method
Lunch
Optional - Staff Caucus (T-7-B01)
Schedule and Summary
Feedback
Questions

Meeting Adjourned

Led By
T. Govan, NRC
NRC
M. Brandon, DTE
M. Brandon, DTE
B. Young, DTE

B. Young, DTE

J. Moslemian, DTE

J. Moslemian, DTE

NRC
M. Brandon, DTE
NRC

Public

**This meeting is being audio recorded and will be publically available in ADAMS.



